
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

vkb, dqN mnkgj.k ns[ksaA 

Let‟s see some examples. 
 

1) Ram is brave. ( jke cgknqj gS) 

„cgknqj‟ gksuk jke dh fo‛ks"krk gSA pw¡fd jke ,d laKk gS blfy, „Brave‟ ,d fo‛ks"k.k gSA 

To be „Brave‟ is the quality of Ram. Since Ram is a noun, hence Brave is an adjective. 
 

2) He was brave. ( og cgknqj gS) 

„cgknqj‟ gksuk mldh ;kfu „He‟ dh fo‛ks"krk gSA pw¡fd ÞogÞ ;kfu „He‟ ,d loZuke gS blfy, „Brave‟ ,d 

fo‛ks"k.k gSA 

To be „Brave‟ is the quality of „He‟. Since „He‟ is a pronoun, hence Brave is an adjective. 
 

3) I have some/much water. ( esjs ikl FkksM+k@cgqr ikuh gS) 

ikuh ,d laKk gS blds lkFk „FkksM+k‟ ;k „T+;knk‟ yxkus ls ikuh dh ek=k ds ckjs esa irk py jgk gSA ;kfu ;g ‚kCn 

ikuh ds ckjs esa dqN vfrfjDr lwpuk ns+ jgk gS blfy, „some/much‟  ,d fo‛ks"k.k gSA 

Here, we have used „some/much‟ with water. It gives an idea about the amount of 

water. So using „some‟ or „much‟ gives some additional information about water. „Water‟ 

is a noun so „some/much‟ is an adjective. 

 

4) Aman is my brother who plays with you. (veu esjk HkkbZ gS tks rqEgkjs lkFk [ksyrk gS) 

5) He is Ram who is older than I. (oks jke gS tks eq>ls cM+k gS) 

tc ge ;s dgrs gSa fd “tks eq>ls cM+k gS” ] rks geas jke ds ckjs esa dqN vfrfjDr ckr irk yxrh gS blfy, ;g 

okD; “tks eq>ls cM+k gS”  ,d fo‛ks"k.k miokD; gSA 

When We say “who is older than I”, it gives us some additional information about Ram, 

who is a noun. Hence, this clause „who is older than I‟ is an adjective clause. 

 

fo‛ks"k.k oks ‚kCn ;k 'kCnksa dk lewg ¼miokD;½ gksrs gSa tks fdlh laKk ;k loZuke dh fo‛ks"krk crkrs gSa ;k 

fQj ml laKk ;k loZuke ds ckjs esa dqN vfrfjDr lwpuk nsrs gSaA ;s Hkh dg ldrs gSa fd fo‛ks’k.k fdlh 

laKk ;k loZuke dk o.kZu djrs gSaA  

Adjectives are the words or the group of words that show the quality of 

noun/pronoun or provide some additional information about them. In 

other words, Adjectives describe a noun or pronoun. 

 

 

                                                           

  Adjective ¼fo‛ks’k.k½  

bl okD; esa tSls gh dgk x;k fd “tks rqEgkjs lkFk [ksyrk gS” ] blls veu ds ckjs esa dqN vfrfjDr ckr irk 

yxrh gS fd oks rqEgkjs lkFk [ksyrk gS] p¡wfd veu ,d O;fDr dk uke ;kfu laKk gS blfy, laKk ds ckjs esa dqN 

vfrfjDr lwpuk nsus okyk ;g okD; “tks rqEgkjs lkFk [ksyrk gS” ,d fo‛ks"k.k miokD; gSA 

In this sentence, when said “who plays with you”, it provides additional information 

about Aman that he plays with you. Since Aman is the name of a person, means a 

noun, hence, the clause „who plays with you‟, which provides additional information 

about a noun is an adjective clause. 

 



 

izk;% fo'ks"k.kksa dh rhu degrees gksrh gSa&      

Generally, There are three degrees of adjectives-     

 

1. Positive 

2. Comparative  

3. Superlative 


